September 15, 1966

Mr. Artour a. Cahsn

Editor ia Chalef, General Book Division
Holt, Rinsharsc anu Winsvon, Inc.

383 Madlson Avsnue

New York, dew York 10uUl7

Desr dr. Jouead

Thank you very muca [or your velateu promise to ceasc
sdvertising RUSH TO JUDGMENT as the first book on the
subject. I presume turs also spplies Lo public rsla-
tions, for thers also this damaging misstetement has

beon persistent. It 1s not at all irrelevant to ms,

nor does it ssem to be to Holt. You have besn sohng

it since my origiansl leiter of kay 1il.

With rsspsct to the remainder of your letter of Sep-
tember 12, while I welcoms the immeterial assurance
that you have no coancction wisth WNEW-TV or Alan Burks,
which I had taken for granted, it i3 not the question
I asked you.

If you will refer to my letter, you will find that tae
questions about the lawyers and Appendix 10 are guite
specilic. I awalt a responsive answer.

Yours truly,

-,
)
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Harold sdsisuvery



